	T
Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, March 9, 2021	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting via	
Zoom Meetings	
Tuesday, March 9, 2021	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	
MINUTES	
Clerk called meeting to order at 6:30 pm.	CALL TO ORDER
Members present: Clerk Stephanie Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki	ROLL CALL
Koch, and Trustee Lance Van Sickle. Supervisor Craig	ROLL CALL
Herremans joined meeting at 6:55 pm. Trustee Herrygers was	
absent.	
	<b>Others Present</b>
1 other person was in attendance	A CENTRA
S. Van Sickle brought agenda to the floor for approval	AGENDA
Moved by Koch, Second by L. Van Sickle to approve the agenda	AGENDA APPROVED
as amended. All Ayes Carried	
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by L. Van Sickle to approve the	MINUTES
minutes as presented. All Ayes Carried	APPROVED
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Koch to approve the bills as	ACCOUNTS
amended.	PAYABLE
Roll Call Vote: Koch, yes; S. Van Sickle, yes and L Van Sickle,	
yes. Carried	
TREASURER Balances as of 02/28/2021	BOARD REPORTS
General Fund \$ 91,590.16 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80	Treasurer Report
Fire Fund \$ 72,933.38 Road Fund \$68,455.98	
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR	Zoning Report
Few phone calls	
CUDEDVICOD (was absent during this time)	Supervisor
SUPERVISOR (was absent during this time)	Clerk
CLERK Nothing	
OPENING OF BUDGET HEARING AT 6:45 pm	2021 - 2022
	<b>Budget Hearing</b>
Discussion that Koch would like to get reimbursed for use of her	
personal equipment in her home. \$200.00 same as Supervisor	
CLOSING OF BUDGET HEARING AT 6:48 PM	
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Seconded by Koch to approve the 2021 –	
2022 Fiscal Budget.	
Roll Call Vote: S. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes.	
Carried	

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 11, 2020	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Discussion on Brine – Tables until next Month.	OLD BUSINESS
	Brine
	NEW BUSINESS
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Seconded by Koch to hold the 2021 –	2021 - 2022
2022 meetings on the Second Tuesday, with the April – October	Meeting Dates
meeting being at 7:30 pm and November – March at 6:30 pm.	
All Ayes Carried	
Manadhar C Van Chila Casandadhar I Van Chila 4a ann Was	2021 2022
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Seconded by L. Van Sickle to use West Shore Bank, Fifth Third Bank, Huntington Bank, Shelby State	2021 – 2022 Depositories
Bank, Family Financial Credit Union and Lake Osceola.	Depositories
All Ayes Carried	
An riges Curried	
Moved by Koch, Seconded by L. Van Sickle to except Howard	Lawn Care – 3 yrs
Gardner Lawn Care and Snow plowing bids for the next 3 years.	Plowing – 3 yrs
• Lawn Care \$7,000/yr yrs: 2021,2022 & 2023	
• Snow Plowing \$65.00/plow yrs: 2021, 2022, & 2023	
All Ayes Carried	
	D1 . G
Planning Commission vacancy, Herb Merten has resigned.	Planning Commission
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Seconded by Herremans to appoint	Appointment
Valarie Hasse to the planning commission. All Ayes Carried	
We are in need of someone for the Rec. Board, Andy Carter has	Rec. Board
resigned, and Herremans hopes to have a name next month.	Appointment
resigned, and rietternans nopes to have a name next month.	COORISPONDENCE
Public Comments began at 7:18 pm	PUBLIC COMMENT
Public Comments ended at 7:18pm	
1	
The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 pm	ADJOURNED
	Minutes prepared by
	Stephanie Van Sickle,
G. 1 ' V C' 11 T 1' C' 1	Clerk
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	
Cruis Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	